

LEGISLATIVE BILL 12

Approved by the Acting Governor January 24, 1989

Introduced by Labedz, 5, Chairperson, Executive Board

AN ACT relating to names; to amend section 40-118, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to transfer a statute authorizing registration of the name of a farm, ranch, or home; and to repeal the original section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 40-118, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

~~40-118. Hereafter the~~ The owner of any farm, ranch, or home may, upon the payment of one dollar to the county clerk of the county in which such farm, ~~er~~ ranch, ~~or home~~ is located, be entitled to have the name of ~~his~~ the farm, ranch, or home duly recorded in a register to be kept by the county clerk for that purpose and ~~shall further be entitled to may receive~~ a certificate, under the seal of ~~said~~ such office, setting forth the name of the farm, ranch, or home, its description by the United States survey, ~~thereof~~, and the name of the owner. ~~When~~ PROVIDED, when any name of ~~such~~ a farm, ranch, or home has been so recorded, such name shall not be recorded as the name of any other farm, ranch, or home in the same county unless plain designating words are prefixed, affixed, or both prefixed and affixed to the name. ~~Upon thereto,~~ PROVIDED FURTHER, upon the recording of a certified transfer of ~~such~~ a name by the owner of the farm, ranch, or home, ~~such~~ the certified transfer shall be made an additional part of the records so kept.

Sec. 2. That original section 40-118, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, is repealed.